
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:  All Clergy, Religious Communities, and Parishes 
 
FROM: Rev. Alfred Omar Guerrero, Director, Office of Worship 
 
DATE:   July 5, 2024 
 
RE:  Liturgical Directives for the Feast of Our Lady of Peace-July 9 
 
As a reminder, Tuesday, July 9, 2024 is the feast day of Our Lady, Queen of Peace, 
Principal Patroness of the Diocese of Honolulu. It is celebrated as a Solemnity in the 
Cathedral Basilica. In the rest of churches of the Diocese of Honolulu it is observed as a 
Feast. (Universal Norms on the Liturgical Year and the General Roman Calendar, par 
#59  and Table of Liturgical Days, section I & II.) 
 
“The Common of BVM” in the Roman Missal or the “The Blessed Virgin Mary, Queen of 
Peace” from the Collection of Masses of the Blessed Virgin Mary should be used for the 
presidential prayers.   
 
There is a gloria.   
 
The preface of the Blessed Virgin Mary I-II (Roman Missal) or proper Preface 
(Collection) is used. 
 
For the readings, you may choose from the lectionary #707-712 or Collection, #45: 
Isaiah 9:1-3, 5-6; Psalm 85:9ab-10, 11-12, 13-14 and Luke 1:26-38. 
 
 
 
 
Please feel free to contact the Office of Worship, 808-585-3342 or email at 
alguerrero@rcchawaii.org should you have any questions.  Blessings! 
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